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Particulars Note No

1
5.623.72

(0

2
Cal

15.635.228

317.46 | 238.50157.65TOTAL ASSETS

1

6.16 4.24(b)

2
(al

30.00 18.36

1.53 0.24
5.77 9.0618.73

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES <

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bangalore m

Equity Share capital 
Other equity

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise statedl

See accompanying Notes 2 to financial statements 
Vide our report of even date attached

For Guru Jana & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 025194S
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0.51

10.95
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25.91
4.34

2.08
3.90
6.34

27.39
156.55

17.07 
78.81

96.29
7.95

87.95 
0.07 
1.13

2.18
4.37
2.29

10.79
130.64

25.20
18.55

85.77
30.45
56.53 

0.03 
1.06 
1.82

10.06

2.36
1.05

Partner
Membership No.: 218145
UDIN: 25218145BMHWEV6492

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 24 May 2025

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY

(a)
(b)

(a)
(b) 
(cl 
(d] 
(el

(bl 
(c]

(b)
(c)

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 24 May 2025

11.1 
12

Balance As at 
31-03-2025

Place: Chennai 
Date: 24 May 2025

Balance As at 
01-04-2023

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Director 
DIN:03560704

Balance As at 
31-03-2024

1.27
23.80

3.16
157.65

0.33
96.75

5.91
317.46

0.54
80.42

2.81
238.50

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(if) Trade payables

Total outstanding dues to Micro and Small enterprises
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than Micro and Small 
enterprises

(iiflOther Financial Liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions

Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) Trade and other receivables
(if) Cash and cash equivalents
(iiil Bank balances other than fif) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Others
Current Tax Assets (Net) 
Other Current Assets

O) Pnya Ranjan Panigrahy Niraj Kumar Ganeriwala
Director
DIN:03060685

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right of use assets
Other Intangible assets a
Intangible assets under development 
Financial Assets
(f) Investments
(if) Others
Deferred Tax Assets (net)

AV <o/ yp,
0)1

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Lease liability 
Provisions



CEPTES

Particulars

(63.50) 29.00Profit/(Loss) before Tax

(65.97) 21.21Profit / (Loss) for the year

1.04 0.24

0.241.04Total Other comprehensive Income for the year

21.45(64.92)Total Comprehensive Income for the year

(65.97) 21.21Total Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders

23

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Al

Bangalore

B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss - 
Changes in fair value of derivative instrument (net of taxes)

Income:
Revenue from operations
Other Income
Total income

Expenses:
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses
Total expenses

Tax expense:
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit or Loss - 

Remeasurement of defined benefit plan (net of taxes)

Earnings per equity share of Rs 1,00 each 
For Continuina Operations
a) Basic EPS for the year (^)
b) Diluted EPS for the year (T) 
For Discontinued Operations
a) Basic EPS for the year (T)
b) Diluted EPS for the year (T)
For Continuing and Discontinued Operations
a) Basic EPS for the year (^)
b) Diluted EPS for the year (T)

For Guru I ana & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025194S

Note 
No

20
21
3

22

18
19

16
17

6.51 
(4.05)

(6.H)
(6.11)

(6.H)
(6.11)

9.04 
(1.24)

0.60
1.96

1.96
3.33

1.37
1.37

ith Prasad B R 
Partner 
Membership No.: 218145 
UDIN: 25218145BMHWEV6492

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 24 May 2025

Place: Bangalore
Date: 24 May 2025

Place: Chennai
Date: 24 May 2025

Year ended March 31, 
2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Year ended March 31, 
2025

Priya Ranjan PanigrqMy
Director 
DIN:03060685

246.32
2.33

248.65

162.36
3.26
5.16

141.37
312.15

333.10
4.66

337.76

201.23
1.96

10.38
95.19

308.76

See accompanying Notes 2 to financial statements 
Vide our report of even date attached

Niraj Kumar Ganeriwala
Director 
DIN:03560704
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CEPTES

Particulars

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

(63.50)

2.85<

Operating Profit before Working Capital / Other Changes 42.5010.79

(90.65)

32.99

(22.18)22.80Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C]

Note:

7.9530.75

30.75 7.95Total

The notes form an integral part of the Statement of Cash Flow

See accompanying Notes 2 to financial statements

Vide our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

®angafore

a. The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared under Indirect Method as provided by Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flow" notified under Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Figures in brackets represents cash outflow.

For Guru Jana & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025194$

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of: 
Balance with Schedule banks in current accounts 

Cash and Cheques on Hand and in-transit

Adjustments for:
Depreciation & amortisation
Expenses on employee stock based compensation
CWIP written off
(Profit)/loss on sale of Intangible assets
Interest and other income
Interest and Finance charges
Interest Expense on Lease Liability
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss

Profit/(Loss) before tax from Continuing operations 
Profit before tax from discontinued operations

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables 
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 
Increase / (Decrease) in Other liabilities 
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 
Cash Generated From Operations

34.69 
34.65 
(0.06)

2.57 
0.69

(110)

(2.57)
11.64

(0.34)
(60.26)

(31.42)
3.55 

(2-18)

9.55
19.46

10.38
4.70

(3.55)
1.96

(1.96)
18.36
16.60

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 24 May 2025

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 24 May 2025

Year Ended 
31-Mar-2025

Place: Chennai
Date: 24 May 2025

Year Ended 
31-Mar-2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557
Statement of Cash Flow for the period April 2024 to March 2025
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capitalisation of Expense
Proceeds from sale of Intangible assets 
Investment in Fixed Deposits 
Interest and other Income 
Investment in Subsidiaries

______ Proceeds on effect of demerger_________
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Interest and Finance charges
Borrowings
Issue of Compulsory Convertible Debentures

______ Issue of Preferance Share Capital_________
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Income tax paid_____________________
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year

13.55
18.60
14.25

(72.01)
(4.56)

(19.39)

(6.51)
(25.90)

(0.11) 
(15.61) 

31.86
87.44

0.06 
0.10 

(64.27) 
39.46

7.95
30.75

0.16
9.24

(10.52)
(5.56) 
(3.06) 
16.11

5.03
44.52

(9.04)
35.48

30.12
7.95

Mariner 
Membership No.: 218145 
UDIN: 25218145BMHWEV6492

Priya Ranjan Panigrahy
Director 
DIN:03060685

AZ 
£/)( ®angafore ]rn 
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XWccoZ/

Niraj Kumar Ganeriwala
Director 
DIN:03560704
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1

1

The Ind AS financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors with a resolution on 24 May 2025.

Material Accounting Policies2

Basis of Preparation of financial statementsa

b. Basis of measurement

Use of estimates

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Company Overview

Ceptes Software Private Limited ("the Company") is a private limited Company domiciled in India was incorporated on July 22, 2010. The registered office of the 
Company is located at 91springboard, 4th floor. Trifecta Starlight Trifecta Adatto, 21,1TPL Main Rd, Garudachar Palya, Mahadevapura, Bengaluru. The Company is 
the business of Software design, development, cloud services and sales force consulting.

The material accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its Ind AS financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been 
applied consistently to all the periods presented in these Ind AS financial statements, unless otherwise indicated below.

The financial statements in all material aspects have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

The financial statements for all periods upto the year ended 31st March 2024 were prepared and presented in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013(Indian GAAP) read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 and other relevant provisions of the Act 
/ Rules

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer Note 2(n) for an explanation of how the transition from previous 
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Compan/s financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee ("Rs") which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the 
Company operates and all values are rounded to nearest millions except when otherwise indicated.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following material items that have been 
measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:
i. Derivative financial instruments;
ii. Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
iii. Share based payments; and
iv. Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses, balances of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances 
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are 
disclosed in notes to financial statements. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying 
accounting policies that have most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Revenue Recognition
The Company uses the percentage of completion method in accounting for its fixed price contracts. Use of the percentage of completion method requires the 
Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the estimated total efforts or costs to be expended, as applicable. Provisions for 
estimated losses, if any, on incomplete contracts are recorded in the period in v/hich such losses become probable based on the estimates at the reporting date

Income Taxes
Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Ax 
co( Bar*galore )rn
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Revenue Recognitiond.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when a performance obligation is satisfied by transfer of promised services to a customer.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of services:

bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

Employee Benefits
The company's defined benefit obligation to its employees and net periodic defined benefit cost / income requires the use of certain assumptions, including, 
among others, estimates of discount rates and expected return on plan assets. Changes in these assumptions may affect the future funding requirements of the 
plans. Actuarial gains / losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. The sensitivity analysis for changes in estimates is disclosed under relevant Notes

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind AS 115: 
Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer.
Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract
Step 3: Determine the transaction price.
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

The revenue is recognised to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation satisfied. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to 
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of a third party. 
Payment terms agreed with a customer are as per business practice and the financing component, if significant, is separated from the transaction price and 
accounted as interest income.

GST is not received by the Company on its own account Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government 
Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. Revenue is reported net of Goods and Service Tax.

Revenue from software services is recognised based on man hours incurred on implementation of Salesforce software(Net of discounts). In case the man hours 
incurred but not billed to customer based on the billing criteria agreed, then the same will be recognised as Unbilled revenue and will be reversed on achieving the 
criteria.

Income from Licence services rendered are booked based on time proportion basis. Customer will be billed for the entire license period on the day of purchasing 
the license. The company will defer the revenue to the extent it relates to next periods and the deferred revenue will be reversed on time basis.

The Company recognizes revenue from sale of services when performance obligation is satisfied generally on delivery of services in the form of analysis reports, 
etc and there are no unfulfilled obligations. There was no change in the point of recognition of revenue upon adoption of Ind AS 115.

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

For performance obligation satisfied over time, the revenue recognition is done by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance 
obligation. The progress is measured in terms of a proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation.

The Company transfers control of a good or service over time and therefore satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue 
over a period of time if one of the following criteria is met:
a) the customer simultaneously consumes the benefit of the Company’s performance or
b) the customer controls the asset as it is being created/enhanced by the Company's performance or
c) there is no alternative use of the asset and the Company has either explicit or implicit right of payment considering legal 
precedents.
In all other cases, performance obligation is considered as satisfied at a point in time.

IC3 ( \
(★i qr J*
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Other income

Property, Plant and Equipment

Useful Life as per Schedule IICategory of asset

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets under testing or development as at balance sheet are shown as Intangible assets under development

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the 
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a 
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the 
financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in other operating revenue in the statement of profit and loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non- 
current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’ and is stated at cost less accumulated 
impairment loss.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated / amortized over their estimated useful lives using straight-line method from the date the assets are ready for the 
intended use.

Depreciation on addition to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on sale/deduction from 
property plant and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by 
comparing proceeds with carrying amount These are included in Statement of Profit and Loss under 'Other Income'.

Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:
- The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale
- Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
- How the asset will generate future economic benefits
- The availability of resources to complete the asset
- The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for 
as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are 
incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure directly attributable 
to acquisition until the property, plant and equipment are ready for the intended use.

Furniture & Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Office equipment______
Computers

Useful lives estimated by the 
_______ management______  
_________ 10 years_________  
__________5 years_________  
__________5 years_________  

3 years

10 years
5 years
5 years
3 years

1*1 Zr )★ \9\ V

J Bangalore )m
A??

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.



The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Useful Life as per Schedule IICategory of asset

3 yearsSoftware

f. Impairment

Non-financial assets

Financial assets

Investments&

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset 
may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each 
reporting period with the effect of any change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected 
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are 
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless 
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The Company amortized intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as 
follows:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that a carrying amount of a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets 
may not be recoverable and hence require to be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of these assets. 
Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value adjusted for costs of disposal and the value in use. If such recoverable amount of these assets or the 
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable 
amount This reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the Balance Sheet date, there is an indication 
that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exits, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at such reassessed recoverable 
amount subject to a maximum of carrying value of the asset Non-financial assets (other than Goodwill) that are already impaired are reviewed for possible 
reversal of impairment provision at the end of every reporting period.

Receivables: The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss on trade receivables, whereby, it recognizes impairment loss 
allowances based on life time expected credit loss at each reporting period from its initial recognition

Other financial assets: For all other financial assets, expected credit losses (ECL) are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case the same is measured at lifetime ECLImpairment gain or loss recognized in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss is the difference between loss allowance reassessed on the reporting date and that determined on the immediately preceding reporting date.

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more then a year are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as non-current
» Non-current investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are stated at cost and any decline other than 
temporary in the value of these investments is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
» Other non-current investments are stated at their fair value.
» Current investments are stated at their fair value.
On disposal of investments, the difference between proceeds and the carrying amount is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Useful lives estimated by the 
_______ management______  

3 years

Bangalore ]m

R ft ¥



Non-derivative financial instrumentsh.

Initial measurement:

Financial liabilities

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for one or more significant inputs to the fair value measurement is unobservable

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

Subsequent Measurement
Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in 
order to collect contractual- cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method, less any 
impairment losses.Amortized assets are represented by trade receivables, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, employee and other advances and eligible 
current and non-current assets.They are presented as current assets except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date, which are presented 
as non-current assets.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income: (FVTOCl)
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: (FVTPL)
Any financial assetnot subsequently measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, is subsequently measured at fair value 
through profit or loss. Financial assets falling in this category are measured at fair value and all changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the 
transfer qualifies for De-recognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized when the obligation specified in the 
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires

Fair value hierarchy:
The company's policy on Fair Valuation is stated below
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as 
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a business 
combination that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and less. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet 
date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments

Level 1 - The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded securities) is based on quoted (unadjusted) market prices at the 
end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price

Level 2 - The fair valuation of instruments not traded in active markets is determined using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of 
observable market data and minimize the use of entity specific estimates(All significant inputs to the fair value measurement is observable)

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557
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Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument All financial assets and liabilities 
are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables (that do not contain a significant financing component) which are initially measured 
at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets 
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or 
financial liability. Purchase or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market 
place (regular way trade) are recognized on trade date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between 
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of 
each reporting period
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Foreign Currency Transactionsi.

Cash and Cash equivalentsj-

Employee benefitsk.

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional 
currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances
Foreign current Transactions are translated into the respective functional currencies using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the respective 
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of foreign - currency denominated 
monetary assets and liabilities into the relevant functional currency at exchange rates in effect at the reporting date are recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and reported within foreign exchange gains / (losses).

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of 
transaction.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of 
Cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at caf with Banks, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash which are subject to an insignificant change in value.

Statement of cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, 
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. 
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated

The liability or asset recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of a defined gratuity plan is the present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 
reporting period less the fair valufe of plan assets. Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is recorded based on actuarial valuation using the projected 
unit credit method made at the end of the year.

The present value of defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the 
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The gratuity liability and net periodic gratuity cost is 
actuarially determined after considering discount rates, expected long term return on plan assets and increase in compensation levels.

Remeasurement gains or losses arising from Experience Adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period they occur, directly in the 
Other Comprehensive Income. They are included in the statement of changes in equity and in the Balance Sheet Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or 
losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to Statement of Profit or Loss 
in subsequent periods.

Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss.

Defined Contribution Plans
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions payable to the recognized provident fund. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and 
recognized as employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Defined Benefit Plans
The company provides a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of 
employment with the Company as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
The Company makes contributions to a fund administered and managed by the LIC Gratuity Trust to fund the gratuity liability

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557
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1.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment Refer to the accounting policies in point no. (J) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 202S 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company 
recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

1) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are 
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets 
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease 
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate 
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and 
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a 
change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in 
the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

iii) Short term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of assets (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less 
from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office 
equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental 
income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added 
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in 
the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from 
lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so 
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. 
The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on 
an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option 
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the 
option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) 
in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.
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Deferred Income Tax

Provisions and contingent liabilitiesn.

bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
[All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Deferred income tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet Approach. The corresponding deferred income tax liabilities or assets are recognized for deductible and 
taxable temporary differences between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 
profit will be available to allow the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.Deferred income taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. Deferred tax income liabilities are recognized for all taxable 
temporary differences.

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are 
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect 
the current best estimate.A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from the past events and the existence of 
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company and that 
may, but not probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in 
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Current tax
Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the 
taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and liability simultaneously

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
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Taxation
Income-tax expense comprises current tax (amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with The Income Tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit 
(reflecting the tax effects of temporary differences between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements). Taxes are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in the Other Comprehensive Income



(Rs. In Millions]Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024 and 01 April, 2023.

NoteParticulars

Amount as per Ind ASAmount as per IGAAP

5.625.62

238.50238.50

238.51TOTAL 238.51

Bangalore m

These financial statements of Ceptes Software Private Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2025 are prepared in accordance with the Applicable Ind AS for the first time. For the purposes of transition to IND AS, the Company has 
allowed the guidance prescribed in IND AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with April 1,2023 as the transition date and IGAAP as the previous GAAP.

Notes formine part of the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

Note 2(o)
First time adoption of Ind AS

b. Remeasurements of post employee benefits:
Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefit - The Company has elected to recognise all cumulative actuarial gain and losses subsequently to the date of transition to Ind AS in other comprehensive income (0C1).

Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i] Trade and other receivables 
fiH Cash and cash equivalents
fiii) Bank balances other than fill] above 
fiv] Loans
(v) Others

(b) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(c) Other Current Assets

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

Dues to Micro and Small enterprises
Dues to creditors other than Micro and Small enterprises

(iiilOther Financial Liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(cIProvisions

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities
fi] Lease liability

(b) Provisions

13.3
14
15

13.1
13.2

5.1
5.2
6

9
10

25.20
18.55

25.20
18.55
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11.1
12

7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
8
8

3
3 
4

As at 01 April 2023 
(End of last period presented under previous GAAP)

Effects of transition to Ind AS

85.77
30.45
56.53 
0.03 
1.06 
1.82

10.06
185.72

85.77
30.45
56.53
0.03
1.06
1.82

10.06
185.72

9.06
0.54

80.42
2.81

92.83

2.36
1.05

52.78

4.24
4.24

9.06
0.54

80.42
2.81

92.83

2.36
1.05

52.78

4.24
4.24

TOTAL________________
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equitv

(a) Equitv Share capital
(b) Other equity

10.79
130.64
141.44

10.79
130.64
141.44

ASSETS________________________
Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Right of use asset
(c) Other Intangible assets
(d) Capital work in progress
(e) Financial Assets

fi) Investments 
fii) Others

(ODeferred Tax Assets (net)

Use of estimates:
The Company's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in 
accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. The estimates at 01 April, 2023 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with previous GAAP, after adjustments to 
reflect any difference in accounting policies.

Note 2(p]
Exemptions applied:
Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following material exemptions:
a. Deemed cost exemption:
Ind AS 16- The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment tnd intangible assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as 
per previous GAAP and used it as its deemed cost at the date of transistion.
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The transition to IND AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the Financial Statements, disclosures in the nctes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in 
preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025 and the comparitive information. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to IND AS has affected the Company's Balance Sheet and Statement 
of Profit and Loss, is set out in Note 2(q) Exemptions on the first- time adoption of IND AS availed in accordance with ND AS 101 have been set out in Note 2(p)
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NoteParticulars

Amount as per Ind ASAmount as per IGAAP

3.723.72

317.46317.46

18.3618.36

127.35127.35

317.46317.46TOTAL

Amount as per Ind ASAmount as per IGAAPNote

29.00 29.00Profit before tax

Profit after tax for the year 21.21 21.21

0.24 0.24

0.24 0.24

Total comprehensive Income for the year 21.45 21.45

Bangalore

Current Assets
falFinancial Assets

f0 Trade and other receivables
fin Cash and cash equivalents
fiiil Bank balances other than fiii) above 
fiv] Loans
fv) Others

fbKurrentTax Assets (Netl
fclOther Current Assets

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities

CalFinancial liabilities
(i) Lease liability 

fbl Provisions

Current Liabilities
falFinancial liabilities

til Borrowings
Oil Trade payables

Dues to Micro and Small enterprises
Dues to creditors other than Micro and Small enterprises 

tiiilOther Financial Liabilities
tblOther current liabilities
tc] Provisions

Expenses:
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses
Total expense

Tax expenses:
Current tax
Deferred tax expense/tcreditl
Total tax expense

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or flossl
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income

11.1 
12

13.1
13.2

5.1
5.2
6

7.1
7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
8
8

20
21
3

22

18
19

16
17

17.07
78.81

96.29
7.95

87.95
0.07
1.13

17.07
78.81

0.24
5.77
0.33

96.75
5.91

13.3
14
15

9
10

3
3
4

0.24
5.77
0.33

96.75
5.91

V5!

96.29
7.95

87.95
0.07
1.13

As at 31 March 2024 
(End of last period presented under previous GAAP)

Effects of transition to Ind AS

Particulars
Income:
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

Year ended 31 March 2024 
Effects of transition to Ind AS

TOTAL________________
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equitv

(alEauitv Share capital
(Mother equity

333.10
4.66

337.76

201.23
1.96

10.38
95.19

308.76

15.63
209.02

2.18
4.37
2.29

108.44

27.39
156.55
183.95

9.04
(1.24)
7.79

6.16
6.16

333.10
4.66

337.76

201.23
1.96

10.38
95.19

308.76

15.63
209.02

2.18
4.37
2.29

108.44

27.39
156.55
183.95

6.16
6.16

ASSETS________________________
Non-Current Assets

(a)Propertv, plant and equipment
(bl Right of use asset
(clOther Intangible assets 
fdlCapital work in progress 
(elFinancial Assets

(il Investments 
(iil Others

(fl Deferred Tax Assets (netl

9.04 
(1.241 
7.79
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Table-1

(i) Equity Reconciliation

141.44

(ii) Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation

4.14

4.14

(iii) There are no significant reconciling items between cash flows prepared under Indian GAAP and those prepared under Ind AS

per the term of the agreement i.e effective from January 1,2025, the Company has adopted

Bangalore

Particulars
Other equity as reported under previous GAAP
Adjustments
Other equity as reported under Ind AS

Particulars
Net Income as per Previous GAAP
Adjustments
Profit for the year under Ind AS
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income under Ind AS

6. Financial liabilities at Amortised Cost:
This category applies to Security deposit received, trade payables etc. Under Indian GAAP, these kind of financial liabilities are stated at transaction value.
Under Ind AS, financial liabilities at amortised cost are non derivative with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and recognised initially at Fair value. After initial measurement, such financial 
assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance cost in the profit or loss.

7. Effective interest rate adiustmentsfElR) for financial instruments
Under Indian GAAP, interest was accounted as per the contractual terms and transaction cost was accounted in the year it is incurred.
Under Ind AS, the transaction costs are deducted from the initial carrying amount of financial liabilities on initial recognition and recognised as interest expense in the Statement of profit or loss by applying effective interest rate 
method based on the guidance in Ind AS 109.

10. Deferred tax:
Under IGAAP, deferred tax accounting was done using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Under Ind AS, accounting of deferred taxes is done 
using the Balance Sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset cr liability in the balance sheet and its tax base.

11. Trade receivables:
Under IGAAP, the Company had recognized provision on trade receivables based on the expectation of the Company. Under Ind AS, the Company provides loss allowance on receivables based on the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 
model which is measured following the "simplified approach" at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL at each reporting date.

8. Other Comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately.Hence,it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to 
total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment
In accordance with Ind-AS transitional provisions, the Company has opted to consider previous GAAP carrying valueof property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets as deemed cost on transition date.

3. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
In accordance with Ind-AS transitional provisions, the Company has opted to consider previous GAAP carrying value of investments as deemed cost on transition date for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in 
separate financial statement

12. Reclassification
Other adjustments on account of transition to Ind AS include reclassification of items of assets, liabilities and taxes to appropriate line items of Ind-AS balance sheet prescribed under Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013.

9. Statement of Cash Flows
The impact of transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS on the Statement of Cash Flows is due to various reclassification adjustments recorded under Ind AS in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss. The Ind AS adjustment 
are either non-cash adjustment or are reporting among the cash fiow from operating, investing and financing activities. Consequently, Ind AS adoption has no impact as the net cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2024 as 
compared with the previous GAAP.

as on 01-04-2023 
141.44

as on 01-04-2023
4.14

Note 2(q) 
1. Lease Accounting
Under Indian GAAP, the Company accounted for operating leases in respect of buildings as an expense in Statement of Profit and Loss, as 
Ind AS 116.
Under Ind AS, the Company is required to recognise a Right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term 
leases) and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease liability is recognised at the present value of lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate on the date of transition to Ind AS and the ROU being equal to lease liability. The Company depreciates ROU over the 
lease term and accounts for unwinding of lease liability as finance cost The nature of expenses has changed from lease rent to depreciation cost for right-of-use asset, and finance cost for unwinding of lease liability.

mco/

4. Define benefit plan on Retirement benefits
Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to 
profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements (comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets 
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI.

5. Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:
This category generally applies to trade and other receivables, security deposit etc. Under Indian GAAP, these kind ofifinancial assets are stated at transaction value.
Under Ind AS, financial assets which are non derivative with fixed or determinable payments that are not quotec in an active market and recognised initially at Fair value. After initial measurement, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the 
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.



TotalComputersParticulars

7.63

11.091.52 1.677.630.28

1.670.28
27.76

27.76

0.35 7.375.86 1.080.09

0.350.09
2.31

2.31

25.45

4. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TotalParticulars Intangible Assets

32.94 0.27 33.21

33.2132.94 0.27

32.94 0.27 33.21

0.27

0.27

15.86 0.27 16.14

0.27

18.52 0.27 18.79

bangalore

Office 
equipments

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated!

Net carrying value March 31,2025
Net carrying value March 31,2024
Net carrying value April 1,2023

Leasehold 
improvements

14.42
18.52

15.86
2.65

17.08
25.21

■ 7.73
8.13

Acquired 
Computer 
Software

14.42
18.79

16.14
2.65

17.08
25.21

8.00
8.13

Furniture & 
Fittings

Right of Use 
Asset

Gross carrying value 
At April 1,2023 
Additions
Disposals / adjustments
At March 31,2024

At April 1,2024
Additions
Disposals / adjustments
At March 31,2025

Accumulated amortization 
At April 1,2023 
Amortisation expense 
Disposals / adjustments 
At March 31,2024

At April 1,2024
Amortisation expense
Adjustments
At March 31,2025

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

3. PROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENT
Reconciliation of the gross carrying amounts and net carrying amounts at the beginning and at the end of the year

Net carrying value March 31,2025
Net carrying value March 31,2024
Net carrying value April 1,2023

0.15
0.14

0.06
0.22

0.04
0.04

0.05
0.04

0.18
0.20
0.10

7.63
0.11
3.70
4.03

4.26
1.60

5.86
0.18
2.06
3.98

1.51
0.01

1.52
0.15
0.61
1.06

0.63
0.44

1.08
0.01
0.26
0.82

0.24
0.44
0.87

0.19
0.17

1.47
0.19

0.26
0.10

10.75
0.34

11.09
28.02

5.74
33.37

26.12
3.72
5.62

7.37
2.50
2.63
7.25

5.13
2.25

Gross carrying value 
At April 1, 2023 
Additions____________
Disposals / adjustments 
At March 31,2024

Accumulated depreciation 
At April 1,2023__________
Depreciation expense______
Disposals / adjustments 
At March 31,2024

0.05
1.77
3.36

1.37
0.30

0.20
1.31
1.29

At April 1,2024
Additions____________
Disposals / adjustments
At March 31, 2025

At April 1,2024 
Depreciation expense 
Disposals / adjustments
At March 31,2025

Bangalore )m



NON-CURRENT ASSETS

5.1. FINANCIAL ASSETS - NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at April 01,2023As at March 31.2024As at March 31.2025Particulars

No. of shares /units AmountNo. of shares /units AmountNo. of shares Amount

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2.181,10.090.002.0810.090.00

5.2. FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

As at April 01,2023Particulars

6. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)

Particulars As at April 01,2023

1.056.34 2.29

CURRENT ASSETS

7.1. FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars As at April 01,2023

82.73 96.29 85.77

85.7782.73 96.29

7.2. FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars Asat April 01,2023

Balances with banks in current accounts and deposit accounts 7.95 30.45

30.75 7.95 30.45

7.3. FINANCIAL ASSETS - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (ii) ABOVE

Particulars As at April 01,2023

0.51 87.95 56.53

0.51 87.95 56.53

Sangafore

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
f All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated!

Unsecured and considered good
Security Deposit

1) Investment in equity instruments funquoted)
In subsidiary companies
XFiles Pro Labs Private Limited
Ceptes Software Inc
Ceptes Software LLC, Dubai

Arising from timing difference in respect of:
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Retirement Benefits 
Other tax disallowances

(Unsecured, considered flood)*
Considered good 
Credit Impaired 
Less: Allowance for credit losses#

* Related party balances are presented in Note no. 23(c)
* Ageing is presented in Note no.23(s)
If There were no significant expected credit losses, computed based on Lifetime ECL of trade receivables as at 31st March 2025

Bank deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less 
than 12 months

Face value 
(fully paid up)

INR1 
USD0.0001 
AED1000

10,000 
90

0.25
6.19 

fO.101

(0.03)
2.22
0.10

0.01
2.07

1,00,000
10.000 

90

0.10
0.01
2.07

Asat March 31, 
2025

Asat March 31, 
2025

As at March 31, 
. 2C24

Asat March 31, 
2024

Asat March 31, 
2024

As at March 31, 
2024

(0.73) 
1.77

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

As at March 31, 
2025

Asat March 31, 
2025

Asat March 31, 
2024

3.90
3.90

4.37
4.37

2.36
2.36

Asat March 31, 
2025

30.75

/ *ll
A/^i 
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7.4. FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

As at April 01, 2023As at March 31,2024Particulars

7.5. FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

As at April 01, 2023Particulars As at March 31,2024

Other Recoverables

8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at April 01, 2023As at March 31,2024

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated!

Unsecured, considered good 
Employee loans and advances

Balance with statutory Authorities 
Prepaid expenses

As at March 31, 
2025

As at March 31, 
2025

As at March 31, 
2025

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

1.14
4.08
5.22

10.20
5.43

15.63

0.07
0.07

1.13
1.13

6.02
4.04

10.06

0.03
0.03

1.06
1.06

Bangalore |m
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9. SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

A) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share capital

10.95

16.60

10.95 10.7927,39Total

(Bl Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year (in Absolute figures)

1,07,94,7642,73,94,764

1,66,00,000

1,07,94,7642,73,94,764

(D) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares (in Absolute figures)

Name of the shareholderS. No.

0.00%0.01% 0.00%
5 1

0.00% 0.00%0.01%
6 1

0.01% 0.00% 0.00%
7 1

0.01% 0.00% 0.00%
8 1

0.01% 0.00% 0.00%
9 1

1,09,54,608 1,01,00,0001,01,00,000

(E) Share holding of Promoters and Promoter Group (in Absolute figures)

No of Shares °/o of total sharesS.No

3 0.01% 100.00%1

4 1 0.01% 100.00%

5 1 0.01% 100.00%

6 1 0.01% 100.00%

7 1 0.01% 100.00%

S.No % of total sharesPromoters Name

Priya Ranjan Panigrahy 50,50,000 50.00%

Kumar Poolakade 50,50,000 50.00%

®angalore

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Issued & Subscribed & Fully Paid-up:
l,09,54,608f March 31st, 2024: l,01,00,000;April 1st, 2023:1,01,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.l each fully paid up
(March 31st, 2024: 6,94,764; April 1st, 2023: 6,94,764) Preference Shares of Rs.l each fully paid up issued ata Premium of Rs. 109.5/
(March 31st, 2024: Nil; April 1st, 2023: Nil) Series A Preference Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up
(March 31st,2024 1,66,000) Pre-Series A CCD of Rs. 100 each fuly paid up

(C) Rights attached to Equity shares
Each share entitles to a pari passu right to vote, to receive dividend and surplus at the time of liquidation

Percentage of 
shares held

% Change during 
the previous year

% Change during 
the year

As at 
March 31,2025

Percentage of 
shares held

11.00
2.00
0.16

As at 
March 31, 2024

11.00
2.00

10.10
0.69

Percentage of 
shares held

11.00
2.00

10.10
0.69

Authorised:
1,10,00,000 (31st March,2024:1,10,00,000; April 1st 2023:1,10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.l each 
20,00,000 (March 31,2024: 20,00,000; April 1st, 2023: 20,00,000) Preference Shares of Rs.l each 
l,60,000( March 31,2024: Nil; April 1st, 2023: Nil) Preference Shares of Rs.l each

As at April 01, 
2023

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
No of Shares

As at March 31,2025 
Number of shares 

held in the 
company

As at March 31,2024 
Number of shares 

held in the 
company

________ As at April 01, 2023 
Number of shares 

held in the 
company

Outstanding as at beginning of the year_____________
Add: Preference shares alloted during the year
Add: CCD alloted during the year
Add: Series A CCPS converted to equity during the year 
Add: CCCPS converted to equity shares during the year 
Less: Effect of CCCPS converted during the year
Less: Effect of CCD convertion on Securities Premium 
Add: CCD converted to Preferance Shares during the year 
Outstanding as at the end of the year________________

Priya Ranjan Panigrahy____________________________
Harish Kumar Poolakade___________________________
Saksoft Limited___________________________________
Mr. Aditya Krishna jointly with Saksoft Limited 
(Nominee of Saksoft Limited)_______________________
Mr. Raghu R jointly with Saksoft Limited (Nominee of 
Saksoft Limited)__________________________________
Mr. Niraj Kumar Ganeriwala jointly with Saksoft 
Limited (Nominee of Saksoft Limited)________________
Mr. Dhiraj Kumar Mangla jointly with Saksoft Limited 
(Nominee of Saksoft Limited)_______________________
Avantika Krishna jointly with Saksoft Limited (Nominee 
of Saksoft Limited)________________________________
Kanika Krishna jointly with Saksoft Limited (Nominee 
of Saksoft Limited)________________________________
Total

Saksoft Limited___________________________________
Mr. Aditya Krishna jointly with Saksoft Limited 
(Nominee of Saksoft Limited)_______________________
Mr. Raghu R jointly with Saksoft Limited (Nominee of 
Saksoft Limited)__________________________________
Mr. Niraj Kumar Ganeriwala jointly with Saksoft
Limited (Nominee of Saksoft Limited)________________
Mr. Dhiraj Kumar Mangla jointly with Saksoft Limited 
(Nominee of Saksoft Limited)_______________________
Avantika Krishna jointly with Saksoft Limited (Nominee 
of Saksoft Limited)________________________________
Kanika Krishna jointly with Saksoft Limited (Nominee 
of Saksoft Limited)

99.99%
0.01%

0.00%
0.00%

99.99%

0.01%
100%

No change during 
the year

No change during 
the year

100.00%
100.00%

50,50,000
50,50,000

(1,66,00,000) 
1,09,54,608

1,59,844
6,94,764

(6,94,764)

0.00%
100.00%

50.00%
50.00%

0.00%

50,50,000
50,50,000

1,01,00,000
6,94,764

0.00%
100.00%

50.00%
50.00%

0.00%

1 
2 
3
4

J. 
2

1,09,54,602
1

1,09,54,602
1

________ AT THE END OF THE YEAR 
Promoters Name

W - \<i
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10. OTHER EQUITY

As at April 01,2023As at March 31,2024As at March 31,2025Particulars

(42.75)a) Capital reserve*

76.0892.52 76.08

54.5775.53(12.84)c) Retained earnings **

Retained earnings comprise of the Company’s undistributed earnings after taxes.

4.70

1.04 0.24

156.55 130.6437.96

♦ Refer Note 23( I) for Capital reserve movement

** The retained earnings is after considering the movement of items as mentioned in Note 23(1) (iv)

NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

ll.l.FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 01,2023Particulars

Lease liability

bangalore

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

b) Securities premium reserve
Amounts received (on issue of shares) in excess of the par value has been classified 
as securities premium.

d) Share option outstanding account
The share option outstanding account is used to record the value of equity-settled 
share based payment transactions with employees. The amounts recorded in this 
account are transferred to share premium upon exercise of stock options by 
employees. In case of forfeiture, corresponding balance is transferred to retained 
earnings.

e) Financial Instruments through other comprehensive income
Changes in the fair value of equity instruments is recognized in equity instruments 
through other comprehensive income (net of taxes), and presented within other 
equity.

f) Other items of other comprehensive income
Other items of other comprehensive income consist of re-measurement of net 
defined liability/asset

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

25.91
25.91
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12. PROVISIONS

As at April 01,2023As at March 31,2024As at March 31,2025Particulars

* Refer Note 23 (d )for details of gratuity plan as per Ind AS 19

CURRENT LIABILITIES

13.1. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

As at April 01,2023As at March 31,2024As at March 31,2025Particulars
18.36Cash Credit From Bank - Secured

18

As at April 01,2023As at March 31,2024As at March 31,2025Particulars

13.2. FINANCIAL LIABILITY- TRADE PAYABLES

As at April 01, 2023As at March 31,2024As at March 31,2025Particulars

13.3. FINANCIAL LIABILITY- OTHERS

As at April 01,2023Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024

*The details of interest rates, repayment and other terms are disclosed as above Note 13.1

14. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at March 31,2024 As at April 01,2023Particulars As at March 31,2025

15. PROVISIONS

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 01,2023

2.81

2.81
Refer Note 23 (d ) for details of gratuity plan as per Ind AS 19

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Provision for Employee benefits 
Gratuity Payable*

Repayment Terms:
Repayable in 6 Equal Monthly installments commencing from November, 2024. Rate of interest - 8.85% linked to 6 months SBIMCLR +1.5% p.a 
Period and amount of continuing default: NIL

Trade Payables-Micro and Small enterprises* 
Trade payables - Others #

# Related Party Balances are presented in Note no 23 (c)
* Refer MSME in Note No. 23 (g )
*Aaeing is presented in Note no. 23 (r)

Current maturities of finance obligations* 
Salary payable

Unearned income from customers
Statutory dues
Others - Ascertained liabilities for expenses

Provision for gratuity*
Provision for income tax (net of advance tax)

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

BORROWINGS
Unsecured, From a related party
From Saksoft Limited 30.00

30.00

1.53
18.74
20.26

3.49 
20.31
23.80

4.34
4.34

3.16
3.16

1.11
0.15
1.27

90.85
4.26
1.64

96.75

6.16
6.16

0.24
5.77
6.01

0.32
0.32

2.65
3.27
5.91

74.11
5.22
1.09

80.42

4.23
4.23

9.06
9.06

0.54
0.54

‘J’l Bangalore 
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Particulars

Current income tax:
6.51 9.04

Particulars

Calculation of Applicable Tax Rate:
Particulars

17.Deferred tax assets / liabilities

Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31,2025

Particulars

0.35

0.35

Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31,2024

Particulars

0.08

1.05 0.08

Bangalore

The reconciliation between the provison for income tax of the Company and amounts computed by applying the Indian 
statutory income tax rates to profit before taxes is as follows:

Recognised in Other 
Comprehensive Income

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Deferred tax:
In respect of the current year
Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss:

Basic tax rate
Surcharge @ 10% (PY 10% ) on the basic tax rate
Aggregate of tax and surcharge
Cess @ 4% (PY 4% ) on tax and Surcharge
Tax Rate applicable

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Retirement and employee Benefits 
Tax Deducted at Source 
Total

Year ended 
March 31,2025

As at 
April 1,2023

(0.03) 
2.22

Recognised in Other 
Comprehensive Income

As at 
March 31,2025

As at 
March 31,2024

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Current tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plan
Total 

(0.73) 
1.77

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

As at 
April 1,2024

Year ended March 
31,2024

16. INCOME TAX
Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss consists of:

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Retirement and employee Benefits 
Employee Compensation Expense 
Tax Deducted at Source_________
Total

0.35
18.44
2.81

(4.05) 
2.46

0.35
0.35

0.10
2.29

Recognized in 
Statement of Profit 

and Loss 
0.28 

(1.47) 
5.10 

___________ (0.21) 
3.70

Recognized in 
Statement of Profit 
____ and Loss 

0.69 
0.36 

____________0.10 
1.16

Year ended March 
31, 2024 

29.00 
. 25.17% 

7.30

Year ended March 
31,2024 

22.00% 
2.20% 

24.20% 
__________ 0.97% 

25.17%

(1.24) 
7.79

0.08
0.08

0.08
0.49
7.87

0.25 
1.09 
5.10 

(0.10) 
6.34

(0.03)
2.22
0.10
2.29

Profit/(Loss) before tax
Enacted income tax rate in India
Computed expected tax expenses
Effect of:
Taxes recognised in OCI
Others___________________________________________________
Income tax expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Year ended 
March 31, 2025 

22.00% 
2.20% 

24.20% 
___________ 0.97% 

25.17%

Year ended
March 31, 2025

(63.50)
25.17%
(15.98)

AV r O/ VpA
Bangalore )m

1*1 J* *



18.REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

Revenue from operations

333.10246.32
19.OTHER INCOME

Particulars

20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Particulars

21. FINANCE COSTS

Particulars

22. OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

0.48

141.37

Ba^9alore

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
fAll amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

(A) Others
Exchange Fluctuation (net) 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous Receipts

Salaries and wages
Contribution to Provident and other funds 
Share based compensation to employees 
Staff Welfare Expenses

Legal, Professional and consultancy charges
CWIP written off
Loss on sale of assets
Advertisement, Publicity and Sale Promotion
Rent
Miscellaneous expenses
Travel and conveyance
Insurance
Repairs to Plant & Machinery
Payment to Auditors
- For Statutory Audit
- For IND AS transition
Rates and Taxes
License Cost
Power and Fuel
Repairs to Buildings
Communication Expenses
Exchange Fluctuation (net)
Support / Third party charges

Interest Expense
- on loans from a related party
- on fair valuation of security deposits
- on fair valuation of lease liability 

Other borrowing cost

0.20
0.45
0.07

27.39
10.72
1.80
6.23
4.74 
5.00

Year ended March 
31,2025

Year ended March 
31,2025

Year ended March 
31,2024

Year ended March 
31, 2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Year ended March 
31,2025 

246.32

Year ended March 
31, 2025 

133.90 
1.57 

25.30 
_____________ 1.60 

162.36

1.10 
0.16 
1.07
2.33

1.11 
0.11 
0.69 
1.35
3.26

Year ended March 
31,2024 

333.10

Year ended March 
31,2024 

181.29 
10.90 
4.70 

_____________ 4.34 
201.23

0.19
1.16 
0.28 
0.35 
0.52
1.12 
0.16 

95.19

3.63 
1.03
4.66

1.96
1.96

Year ended March 
31,2025 

40.66 
34.69 
34.65 
13.28 
6.79 
3.46 
2.37 
2.80 
1.96

Year ended March 
31,2024

35.03

{/)( Bangalore )m?( b )?



Additional notes23
(a) Contingent Liabilities

(b) Disclosure under Ind AS 116 Leases.23

For leased buildings

Particulars

23

Subsidiaries and step down subsidiaries and Joint Venture

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Transactions entered during the year

Description

28.75

3.56

1,11

30.00

Remuneration

13.00

1.31

Reimbursement of expenses (Net)

1.88

Year end balances
Description

28.75

Bangalore m

[There are no possible obligation on the company as on the reporting date, that may probably require an outflow of resources from the company and as such no disclosure is required 
I for any contingent liability.________ ._________________________ • _________________________________________

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Additional Notes (Continued) 
(c) Related party disclosures

* XFilesPro Labs Private Limited - is not a related party wef 01*04-2024 due to demerger
* Harish Kumar Poolakade • is not a related party wef 01-04-2024 due to demerger

Year ended March 31, 
2025

Year ended March 31, 
2025

Year ended March 31, 
2025

Year ended 31st March 
2024

Year ended March 31, 
2024

Year ended March 31, 
2024

Year ended March 31, 
2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Year ended 31st March 
2025

Year ended March 31, 
2025

Year ended March 31, 
2024

Enterprise which has common Director 
Key management personnel

Receivable
Saksoft Limited
Saksoft Inc
Acuma Solutions Limited
Terafast Networks Private Limited
Augmento Labs Private Limited 
Ceptes Software Inc.
Ailst Lab Inc

Depreciation charge for ROU Asset
Interest expense on lease liability
Total Cash Outflow for leases _____________________________________________________
Additions to ROU Assets during the year__________________________________________________
Carrying amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting period for each asset category

Enterprise which has significant influence 
Parent Company 
Ultimate Parent Company____

Fellow Subsidiaries

Revenues___________________
Saksoft Limited_______________
Saksoft Inc___________________
Acuma Solutions Limited________
Terafast Networks Private Limited 
Augmento Labs Private Limited 
Ceptes Software Inc.___________
Ceptes Software LLC___________
Ailst Lab Inc

Expenses
Ailst Lab Inc

Interest on loan 
Saksoft Limited

Borrowings / (Repayments), net 
Saksoft Limited

Priya Ranjan Panigrahy 
Harish Kumar Poolakade
Abhijita Panigrahy_____
lasmeen Saluja

Priya Ranjan Panigrahy 
Harish Kumar Poolakade

2.52
25.89

0.63
0.55
3.60
0.04
4.64

11.42
12.00
2.77
2.83

0.53
0.62

Saksoft Limited and its subsidiaries 
Saksoft Limited
Saksoft Inc,USA________________
Saksoft pte Ltd, Singapore________
Saksoft Solutions Limited.UK_____
Acuma Solutions Limited
Terafast Networks Private Limited
MC Consulting Pte Ltd___________
MC Consulting Malaysia
Dream Orbit Inc, USA___________
Zetechno_______________________
Augmento Labs Private Limited 
Ceptes Software Inc. 
Ceptes Software LLC
XFilesPro Labs Private Limited*
Ailst Lab Inc
Priya Ranjan Panigrahy
Harish Kumar Poolakade*
Abhijita Panigrahy
Jasmeen Saluja

7.47 
31.39 

2.39 
0.47 
3.05
6.52 
1.61 

41.36

2.31
0.69
2.55

/r*
co/)*

Saksoft_Solutions_Limited.UK


0.01

3.20

31.11

23

Particulars 31-Mar-24
2.082.23

0.510.56

2.592.79

FINANCIAL ASSUMPTIONS AT THE VALUATION DATE:
Particulars

Particulars 31-Mar-24

0.44

(0.32)(1-71)

The following table sets out the status of the eratuity plan.
Particulars 31-Mar-24

0.80 0.67

0.44

11.30

31-Mar-24Particulars

2.62 2.49

Particulars
Discount Rate Salary Escalation Rate

Banga/ore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Sensitivity Analysis:
Gratuity is a lump sum plan and the cost of providing these benefits is typically less sensitive to small changes in demographic assumptions. The key actuarial assumptions to which 
the benefit obligation results are particularly sensitive to are discount rate and future salary escalation rate. The following table summarizes the impact in percentage terms on the 
reported defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period arising on account of an increase or decrease in the reported assumption by 50 basis points.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand 
factors in the employment market The expected return on plan assets is based on expectation of the average long-term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the 
estimated term of the obligations.
Amount Recorded in Other Comprehensive Income
The total amount of remeasurement items and impact of liabilities assumed or settled, if any, which :s recorded immediately in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) during the period 
is shown in the table below:

(DI

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

(d) Gratuity
IMPACT IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS:
The expenses charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for period along with the corresponding charge of the previous period is presented in the table below:

Payables____________
Priya Ranjan Panigrahy 
Harish Kumar Poolakade 
Ceptes Software Inc.

Provisions
Ailst Lab Inc'

Impact of increase in 50 bps on DBO
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on DBO

-5.00%
5.45%

Borrowings
Saksoft Limited

Discount rate (p.a.)______
Salary escalation rate (p a.)

Opening amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss account
Remeasurements during the period due to:______________________
Changes in financial assumptions_______________________________
Changes in demographic assumptions________________
Experience adjustments________________________________
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets_____________
Adjustment to recognize the effect of asset ceiling
Closing amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss account

0.36
(0.69)
(118)
0.12

0.36
(0.69)
(1.18)
(0.86)

(5.00) 
6.96

(0.12)
(0.86)

2.49
0.86
0.24

4.24%
-4.03%

(0.79) 
0.03

(0.79)
(0.14)

(0.03)
(0.14)

0,53
0.18
0,01

9.04
2.08

2.00
0.50
0,16

Current service cost 
Past service cost________________________________
Administration expenses._________________________
Interest on net defined benefit liability / (asset)________
(Gains) / losses on settlement______________________
Total expense charged to Statement of profit and loss

Opening of defined benefit obligation___________________________
Current service cost_________________________________________
Past service cost____________________________________________
Interest on defined benefit obligation___________________________
Remeasurements due to:_____________________________________
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumptions 
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes_______
Benefits paid_______________________________________________
Liabilities assumed / (settled)*_________________________________
Liabilities extinguished on settlements__________________________
Reduction on disposal of discontinued operations_________________
Closing of defined benefit obligation

Opening fair value of plan assets__________________
Employer contributions_________________________
Interest on plan assets__________________________
Administration expenses________________________
Remeasurements due to:________________________
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets 
Benefits paid_________________________________
Assets acquired / (settled)*______________________
Assets distributed on settlements_________________
Reduction on disposal of discontinued operations____
Closing fair value of plan assets

Period Ended March 31,2025

__________Period Ended 
31-Mar-25

__________Period Ended 
31Mar-25

___________ 11.30________
2.23

31-Mar-24
__________ 7.22%

7.00%

^4$/

__________Period Ended 
31-Mar-25

__________ 6.70%_____
7.00%|
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__________Period Ended 
31-Mar-25

(0.32)

Year Ended 
31-Mar-25



Disaggregation of Plan Assets
TotalParticulars

2.62

Maturity Profile of Assets:
31-Mar-25Maturity Year

23 (e) Employee Stock option plans ('ESOP*) 2022

The details of the Plan are as follows:
Year ended March 31,

2025 2024

Particulars
Number of share options

2,62,000
2,62,000

2,62,000
2,62,000

(f) Earnings Per Share (EPS)23

Particulars

(6.11)

(6.11)

Particulars

(65,97)

(b) Weighted average number of shares used in calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share

Particulars

1,07,94,764

Bangalore m

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

The Company has granted Employee Stock Options (ESOP’s) to certain Employees of the Company. During the FY 23-24 the company has granted 2,62,000 options at FV Rs. 74.06 per 
share.
During the FY 24-25, shares valued at Rs. 4.74 million representing 2,62,000 shares were cancelled. The cancellation was determined in accordance with the terms established on the 
grant date and proportionately accounted for over a four-year period, covering both the product and consulting divisions.

Earnings Per Share (EPS] - EPS is calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year. The earnings and weighted average numbers of equity shares used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per equity share are as follows:

Number of share 
options

Weighted average 
exercise price

Year ended 
March 31,2025

Weighted average 
exercise price

Year ended 
March 31,2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
ClN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Property_________________
Government Debt Instrument 
Other Debt Instrument_____
Equity Instruments________
Insurer managed funds_____
Others__________________

2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030-2035

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year
Options granted during the year_________________
Options exercised during the year_______________
Options cancelled during the year_______________
Options outstanding at the end of the year_________
Options vested and exercisable at the end of the year

Basic EPS of Rs 1.00 each
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations
Total basic EPS

1. Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares for calculating Basic EPS (nos.)__________________________________
2. Weighted Average Potential Equity Shares in respect of right shares reserved for CCD holders and right shares held in 
abeyance (nos.)
3. Total Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares for calculating Diluted EPS (nos.) (1+2)

1. Profit/fLoss) after tax from continuing operations attributable to the equity shareholders
2. Profit/fLoss) from discontinued operations attributable to the equity shareholders_____
3. Profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders (1+2)

1,042
1,07,95,806

(6.11)
0.00

(6.11)
1

0.45
0.69
0.67
0.61
0.55

13.87

1.96
1.37

3.33
1

Diluted EPS of Rs 1.00 each
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations
Total diluted EPS__________
Face Value per share (^)

0.60
1.37
1.96

(a) Profit/(Loss) attributable to the owners of Ceptes Software Private Limited used in calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share 
Year ended

March 31,2025 
(65.97)

__________ Number of Shares 
Year ended

March 31,2025
1,07,94,764

Year ended
March 31,2024

_____________ 6.46
_____________ 14.75

21.21

Yearended 
March 31,2024 

1,07,94,764

I Iv 1 </>
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(g) Dues to Micro and small enterprises23

April 1,2023March 31,2024March 31,2025
The principal amounts and interest overdue thereon, remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end oreach accounting year

1.53 0.24

The amount of the payments made to suppliers beyond the appointed day during each accounting y ear

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

(h) Disclosure under Ind AS 11523

The entire revenue from operations for the year ended 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024 related to revenue from software services.

(i) Capital Management23

The capital structure of the Company consists of debt and equity as per table below:

Particulars

Total equity attributable to equity share holders of the Company

30 18.36

30.00 18.36

78.92 202.30Total capital f Equity and Debt)

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment(which have been paid but beyond the 
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act 2006

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and 
equity balance. The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investors, creditors and market confidence to sustain future development of the business.

The Company is predominantly equity financed which is evident from the capital structure table above. The Company's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of 
the Company on an ongoing basis. As part of this review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.

The information required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (’the MSMED Act") has been determined to the extent such parties 
have been identified on the basis of information received from such parties and available with the Company. There are no overdue to parties on account of principal amount and / or 
interest as disclosed below: f

Information about performance obligations
Performance obligations estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors includiig change in scope of contracts, its termination, foreign currency adjustments and 
any other items influencing the measurement, collectability and performance of the contract

Disclosure relating to remaining performance obligation across all live fixed bid price contracts relate to require the aggregate amounts of transaction price yet to be recognized as at 
the reporting date and expected timelines to recognize these amounts. In view of the fact that all outstanding contracts have an original expected duration for completion of less than a 
year no disclosure is warranted.

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years until such dates when the interest due 
above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 
of the MSMED Act,2006

Principal_______________________________________________________________
Interest________________________________________________________________
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006

Information about contract balances
The company classifies the right to consideration as Trade receivables and unbilled revenue.
Trade receivables are amounts billed to the customer on satisfaction of performance obligation. Unbilled revenue represents revenues in excess of efforts billed on service contracts as 
at the end of the reporting period and is included as part of Trade Receivables.
Billing in excess of revenue are classified as unearned revenue. Balances of trade receivables, unbilled revenue and unearned income are available in the relevant Schedules of the 
financial statements. Trade receivables and unbilled revenue are net of provision in the Balance Sheet

Current borrowings____________
Non-current borrowings________
Total debt held by the Company

Equity as a percentage of total capital 
Debt as a percentage of total capital

62% 
0.38

91% 
0.09

Year ended 
March 31,2025 

48.92

Year ended 
March 31,2024 

183.95

Az
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(j) Financial Instruments23

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31,2025.. March 31,2024 is as follows:

Particulars

3.90

2.182.08

110.86119.47TOTAL ASSETS

(k) Financial Risk Management23

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks as summarized below

Credit risk:

The maximum amount of exposure to credit was as follows:

Particulars

Liquidity Risk:

The processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by Senior Management

Bangalore

The Management assessment of fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade receivables and trade payables, bank overdrafts, and other current financial assets and liabilities 
approximate the carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks; credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk, viz; foreign currency risk and interest rate risk. The Company has a risk management 
policy to manage & mitigate these risks.

The Company's risk management policy aims to reduce volatility in financial statements and aims to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential 
adverse effects on its financial performance.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to the financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the 
Company's receivables from customers and investment securities.

The Company periodically assesses the credit quality of the counterparties by taking into account their financial position, past experience, ageing of accounts receivables and any other 
factor determined by individual characteristic of the counterparty.

Trade receivables:
The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account 
historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information. The Company's exposure to customers is diversified. The concentration of credit risk is limited due to 
the fact that the customer base is laree and unrelated.

Balance as at 
March 31,2025

Balance as at 
March 31,2024

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consists of trade receivables, investments, loans, cash and cash equivalents, other balances 
with banks and other financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. By their nature, all such financial assets involve risks, 
including the credit risk of non-performance by counterparties.

Balance As at March 31, 
2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
C1N:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Balance As at March 31, 
2025

3.97
120.05

82.73
30.75

2.08
82.73
30.75

0.51

18.36
6.01
0.33

24.69

96.29
7.95
0.07
4.37

30.00
20.26
27.17
77.43

2.18
96.29 

7.95 
87.95 

0.07 
4.41

198.84

Financial Liabilities
Amortized Cost______
Borrowings__________
Trade Payables________
Other financial liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Investments___________________
Trade receivables_______________
Cash and cash equivalents________
Bank balances other than (iii) above 
Loans________________________
Other financial assets____________
TOTAL

Financial Assets________________________________
Amortized Cost_________________________________
Trade and other receivables_______________________
Cash and cash equivalents_________________________
Loans_________________________________________
Others financial assets____________________________
FVTOC1_______________________________________
Derivative instruments in hedging relationship________
At Cost________________________________________
Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to encounter its financial obligations associated with financial liabilities as they become due. The Company manages its 
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, to maintain sufficient liquid funds to meet its liabilities on the due date. The Company consistently generates sufficient cash flows from 
operations (with adequate reserves) and has access to multiple sources of funding (banking facilities and loans from promoter company) to meet the financial obligations and 
maintain adequate liquidity for use.

Im
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Maturity profile of the Company's non-derivative financial liabilities based on contractual payments is as below:

2 years and aboveParticulars 1-2 years

Market risk:

Foreign Currency Risk:

The following table presents foreign currency risk from non-derivative financial instruments as at each reporting period:

The maximum amount of exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows: (Millions in respective currencies)

Particulars

0.29

0,04

Interest rate risk:

Bangalore

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the 
risk of changes in market interest rates arises on Company's debt obligations with floating interest rate.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated)

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and equity, where any transaction 
references more than one currency or where assets / liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company.

The Company's exchange risk arises from its foreign- currency revenues (primarily in U.S. Dollars, British Pound Sterling / Euros and Singapore Dollars). A significant portion of the 
Company's revenue are in these foreign currencies, while a significant portion of its corresponding costs are in Indian Rupee. As a result, if the value of Indian rupee appreciates 
relative to these foreign currencies, the Company's revenue measured in Indian Rupee may decrease and vice versa. The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and these foreign 
currencies has changed substantially in recent periods and may continue to fluctuate substantially i n the future.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluc:uate because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial 
instruments may result from changes in the foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, crecit, liquidity and other market changes. The Company's exposure to market risk is 
primarily on account of foreign currency exchange rate risk.

The Company periodically determines its strategy to mitigate foreign currency risk. The Company evaluates the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by assessing its exposure 
to exchange rate risks. It hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial instruments in line with its risk management policies.

Year 1 
(Current)

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

As at March 31,2025
Borrowings__________
Trade Payables________
Other financial liabilities

As at March 31,2024
Borrowings___________
Trade Payables________
Other financial liabilities

As at April 1,2023
Borrowings__________
Trade Payables________
Other financial liabilities

30.00
20.26

1.27

18.36
6.01
0.33

0.00
9.06
0.54

0.00
0.09

0,69
0.01

0,00
0.09

Investments______
In US Dollars
InAED_________

Trade receivables
In US Dollars
In Pound Sterling

Trade payables
In Euro

Jm(?( )?

I Balance As at March 31, I Balance As at March 31, 
J 2025 J 2024



(1) Discontinued Operations23

fill Analysis of profit/floss) for the year from discontinued operations:

Particulars

0.93

iail Disposal of Product Division

Particulars

* Balance movement is due to the impact ofOCI which has been shown separately in Statement of Changes in Equity

(m) Segment Information23

Year ended March 31,2024Geographic location of customers

Bangalore

The Scheme mentions about business combination under common control using Pooling of Interest Method. The Net Assets from discontinued operation based on its retained earnings 
shown in the financial statements is adjusted against the capital reserve of the continuing operation, after first being used to adjust the reserves and surplus.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(Ail amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated).

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
C1N:U72200KA2010PTC054557

(i) Demerger of Product Division:
On May 6,2024, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a scheme of arrangement (the "Scheme") for the demerger of the Product division to our wholly-owned subsidiary, 
XFilesPro Labs Private Limited. Subsequently, all required confirmations were obtained from the Shareholders, Creditors, Debenture holders of the Company, and the Regional 
Director, South East Region, Hyderabad, along with necessary approvals, permissions, and sanctions from relevant regulatory and sectoral authorities. The Scheme was finalized after 
incorporating any conditions or modifications prescribed or imposed by the Regional Director or other authorities, enabling its implementation.

Year ended March 31, 
2024

Year ended March 31, 
2024

V I ★

(i) Consideration settled_____________
Retained Earnings____________________
________ Product Division Profit and Loss 
________ ESOP cancelled______________
Share Premium

Liabilities___________________
Unearned Revenue____________
Unearned revenue_____________
Trade payables_______________
Payable to Employees__________
Other payables______ .________
Total liabilities (2)___________
Net assets disposed off f f l)-(2))

Year ended March 
31,2023 

__________ 304.35 
28.75

2.32
88.53

1.97
0.18
0.75

93.76
64.27

19.29
2.22

42.75

93.85
92.92
92.92

0.93

Revenue from operations______________________
Other Income_______________________________
Total Income (I) ________
Other expenses______________________________
Total Expenses fill__________________________
Profit/(Loss) before tax ((l)-(11))________________
Less: Tax expense____________________________
Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations after tax

fill Analysis of asset and liabilities over which control was lost on May 6,2024: 
Assets__________________________' _________________________________
Property, Plant & Equipment____________________________________________
Intangible Assets______________________________________________________
Intangible assets under development______________________________________
Security Deposits_____________________________________________________
Trade receivables_____________________________________________________
Cash and cash equivalents______________________________________________
Other bank balances___________________________________________________
Prepaid expenses_____________________________________________________
Accrued interest______________________________________________________
Unbilled revenue_____________________________________________________
Total assets (1)

fiv) Impact on Retained Earnings_____________________________________
Product Division Profit and Loss________________________________________
ESOP cancelled______________________________________________________
Disinvestment in XFilesPro Labs Private Limited routed through retained earnings
Total Impact on Current year Retained Earnings*

238.19
6.52
1.61

141.63
3.51

145.14
125.68
125.68

19.46
4.71

14.75

3.07
4.82
2.82
2.25

53.70
5.60

82.44
1.98
0.13
1.23

158.03

19.29
2.22
0.10

21.62

India
USA
Dubai

Balance As at
April 01,2023

93.85

23 (n) Exemption from preparing Consolidation
Company has not prepared consolidated financial statements as is exempt under paragraph 4(a) of Ind AS 110, since its Ultimate parent, Saksoft Limited, prepared Consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with Ind AS.

Jm

Year ended April 1,
2023________

303.30
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CEPTES

(p)Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to the current year's classification.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 24 May 2025

For Guru Jana & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025194S

Place: Bangalore
Date: 24 May 2025

Place: Chennai
Date: 24 May 2025

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

(o)Other Statutory information
(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami 
property.
(ii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(iii) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(iv) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person (s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) 
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identif ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries] or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(v) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party] with the understanding 
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(vi) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income 

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961
(vii) There are no immovable property which are held in the name of promoter, director or relative of promoter/director or employee of 
promoter/director.
(viii)During the year, company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(ix) Company has not made any borrowings from the bankers during the current year on the basis of security of Current Assets
(x) There are no Loans or Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties either severally or jointly with any other person which 
are either of repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
(xi) There are no intangible assets held under development as on Balance sheet date
(xii) There are no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 
(xiii)There is no wilful defaulter issued by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Act] or consortium thereof, in accordance with the 
guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
(xiv)There are no such holdings or investments made by company which is related to the number of layers prescribed under clause (87] of section 2 
of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers] Rules, 2017.

Priya Ranjan Panigrahy
Director 
DIN:03060685

See accompanying Notes 2 to financial statements 
Vide our report of even date attached

AnaXth Prasad B R 
Partner
Membership No.: 218145 
UDIN: 25218145BMHWEV6492

Priya Ra/njan Panigrahy Niraj Kumar Ganeriwala

Director 
DIN:03560704
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( q ) Analysis of Ratios

Particulars

-1269.45%

-24.80%

-14.77%

48.25%

-522.45%

-831.52%

-1269.27%

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

Note 1: On account of demerger, the consideration was settled by utilising capital reserve and ESOP has been cancelled resulting in 
the reduction in Other Equity

Note 2: As there is no unearned income recognised in the current year, correspondingly there is a decrease in the Revenue
Note 3: On account of demerger, the consideration was settled by utilising capital reserve and ESOP has been cancelled resulting in 
the reduction in Other Equity

As at 
31-03-2025

As at 
31-03-2024

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

1. Current Ratio
Current Assets 
Current Liabilities

3. Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio
Net sales_________________________
Average trade receivables___________
Receivables turnover in days

4. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio
Purchase of Services and Other expenses
Average trade payables_______________
Payable turnover in days

2. Return on Equity % ( Note 1)_______
Profit attributable to equity share holders 
Equity

5. Net Capital Turnover Ratio (Note2)
Net Sales___________________________
Working Capital

6. Net Profit Ratio % (Note 3)
Net Profit__________________
Total Income

2.75
246.32

89.51
132.64

1.52
119.22

78.48

6.05
246.32

40.74

10.76
141.37

13.13
33.91

-135%
(65.97)
48.92

-123%
(60.24)
48.92

-135%
(65.97)
48.92

1.64
209.02
127.35

12%
21.21

183.95

3.66
333.10 

91.03 
99.74

4.08
333.10

81.67

6%
21.21

337.76

17%
30.97

183.95

12%
21.21

183.94

12.63
95.19

7.54
28.90

7. Return on Capital Employed % (Note 4)
EBIT__________________________________
Capital Employed

8. Return on Investment % (Note 5)
PAT__________
Net Worth

% Change 
-7.45%

-27%
(65.97)
248.65

Note 4: As a result of demerger, the consideration was settled by utilising capital reserve resulting in the reduction in Other Equity 
Note 5: Due to demerger of Product division, the Revenue has reduced and the consideration was settled by utilising capital reserve 
resulting in the reduction in Other Equity

___
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(r) Ageing Schedule - Trade Payables*

TOTALParticulars Unbilled2-3 years >3 years1-2 years

TOTALParticulars Unbilled>3 years2-3 years1-2 yearsNot due

2.87

TOTALParticulars Unbilled>3 years2-3 yearsNot due 1-2 years

3.980.893.09

* The Notes to financials includes trade creditors and provisions. However, the ageing includes only trade creditors

(s) Ageing Schedule - Trade Receivables

Outstanding as on 31st March 2025 from the due date of payment
TOTALUnbilledNot DueParticulars

< 6 months 2-3 years >3 years1-2 years

82.7345.37 0.4812.2423.19

Outstanding as on 31st March 2024 from the due date of payment
Unbilled TOTALParticulars Not Due

< 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years

96.297.88 0.92 0.44

UnbilledParticulars Not Due TOTAL< 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years

85.7713.61 2.19

Bangalore

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees millions, except share data and as otherwise stated]

Ceptes Software Private Limited 
CIN:U72200KA2010PTC054557

Outstanding as at 1st April 2023 from the due date of payment 
< 1 year

Undisputed ■ Considered good___________________
Undisputed - having significant increase in credit risk 
Undisputed - Credit impaired____________________
Disputed - Considered good_____________________
Disputed ■ having significant increase in credit risk 
Disputed - Credit impaired

Undisputed - Considered good___________________
Undisputed - having significant increase in credit risk 
Undisputed - Credit impaired____________________
Disputed - Considered good_____________________
Disputed - having significant increase in credit risk 
Disputed - Credit impaired

Undisputed - Considered good___________________
Undisputed - having significant increase in credit risk 
Undisputed - Credit impaired____________________
Disputed - Considered good_____________________
Disputed - having significant increase in credit risk 
Disputed - Credit impaired

1.53
5.21

0.24
3.58

MSME______________
Others_____________
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others

MSME______________
Others_____________
Disputed dues ■ MSME
Disputed dues - Others

MSME______________
Others_____________
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others

Not due
1.10
1.91

Outstanding as at 31st March 2025 from the due date of payment 
< 1 year 

_________0.42 
3.30

Outstanding as at 31st March 2024 from the due date of payment 
< 1 year 

_________0.24 
0.71

Outstanding as on 1st April 2023 from the due date of payment 
6 months -1 

year 
69.97

6 months -1 
year

87.05

6 months -1 
year

L46

Imwl$


